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TO:	 	 	 	 	 Alchemco Sales Staff and Sales Representatives
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Alchemco Technical Staff
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Authorized Alchemco Distributors

FROM:	 	 	 Technical Director & Chief Architect

DATE:		 	 	 April 18th, 2023

SUBJECT:		 BRIDGEDECK UPDATE FORMULATION 
							       AND INSTALLATION CHANGE

As of March 2023 the full line of BridgeDeck products, including BridgeDeck  
Waterproofing Agent, BridgeDeck PROtectant Plus, and BridgeDeck PROtectant 
formulations have  been updated so that they no longer require the use of  
ACR Accelerating Agent or ACR Crack & Void.  These products may still be used in 
conjunction with the updated formulas, but they are no longer required to be used 
to meet the conditions of the Alchemco Warranty.

Each product shown above still requires that all cracks in the surface be treated by 
flooding them with product prior to the application of the product to the general 
surface. 

Any questions should be directed to the Technical Department or one of the 
members of the Technical Team.


